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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: CON Determination - Grove Hill Medical Center
Attachments: CON Determination Form.pdf

 
 

From: Boyle, Lisa M [mailto:lboyle@RC.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 9:22 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: CON Determination - Grove Hill Medical Center 
 
Hi Kim, 
I hope you are well.  Attached is a request for a CON determination for our client, Grove Hill Medical Center, 
P.C.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.  Thank you for your assistance with this 
matter.  Lisa 
 
 
Lisa M. Boyle 
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103 
Direct 860.275.8350 | Fax 860.275.8299   
lboyle@rc.com | www.rc.com   
Bio | Contact Card    

Robinson+Cole 
Boston  |  Hartford  |  New York  |  Providence  |  Stamford 
Albany  |  Los Angeles  |  Miami  |  New London 
  

___________________________________________________________ 
This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or  
may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it is not clear that you are 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received  
this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or  
copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you  
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by telephone at 1-860-275-8200, or e-mail at it@rc.com, and  
immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 
___________________________________________________________ 




















